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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 2:29 PM
To: H
Subject: .Fw: France says Britain also deploying helicopters in Libya (Reuters)

From: OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 02:26 PM

To: NEWS-Mahogany

Cc: SES-O_0S; SES-0_SWO

Subject: France says Britain also deploying helicopters in Libya (Reuters)

BRUSSELS, May 23 (Reuters) - Britain is to start deploying attack helicopters in Libya along with France as
part of the West's operation there, French Defence Minister Gerard Longuet said on Monday.

"The British, who have similar resources to us, are going to do the same thing we are," Longuet told
reporters in Brussels, after Foreign Minister Alain Juppe said earlier that France and other coalition members
would deploy helicopters in Libya. :

He said the British would start as soon as possible and that no other nation planned to follow suit.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
" by Department sources.
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